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A pre-proposal conference was held at Neville Hall, University of Maine, Orono, ME on March 9, 2007.  The following list of questions and answers was generated at that meeting.  

RFP #19-07 Pre-proposal Conference Questions and Answers
1.  What is your willingness to entertain managed services?
The University’s primary intention in issuing this RFP is to secure a long-term dark fiber network upon which the University can develop research and education services for the region. The University will not accept a lit services solution in place of this primary objective. Only after the fiber is secured and the University’s ability to provision its own services on that fiber are in place will the University consider additional lit services.
The University may be interested in a strong partnership with a provider that could provide remote-hands support and possible installation and provisioning of equipment.  The NetworkMaine team will weigh the benefits of such an arrangement against the flexibility and costs related to self-installing and self-maintaining its equipment.  
2. The project appears to be driven in stages, please describe how these stages connect.  Will these stages exceed the parameters of the supplemental appropriation?

The University anticipates that this RFP describes only the first phase of the dark fiber project and welcomes Bidder proposals that would offer the University the opportunity to easily extend any contract to the east, west and north of these initially identified areas.  Future stages will be accomplished with other sources of funding beyond what the supplemental appropriation provided.  
3. Please clarify your expectation with regard to power and other requirements in the collocation sites.

It is expected that all collocation sites will have power redundancy and environmental controls.
4. How flexible are you for entertaining alternative splice locations?

Unless otherwise noted as “(or alternate location pending Bidder’s route)”, the desired locations are specified in the RFP.  In the RFP the University has identified three (3) typical scenarios to which it asks the Bidders to respond. For each instance, the Bidder should provide all of the information requested for the scenario that most closely resembles their situation in a given city.  
5. Do you really need a regeneration site in Wiscasset when you have one in Bath?

The University has interest in being able to add/drop in both Wiscasset and the Bath areas in the future.
6. Would we accept alternates for regeneration sites as long as there are splice points in locations we’ve listed?

Unless otherwise noted as “(or alternate location pending Bidder’s route)”, the desired locations are specified in the RFP.  In the RFP the University has identified three (3) typical scenarios to which it asks the Bidders to respond. For each instance, the Bidder should provide all of the information requested for the scenario that most closely resembles their situation in a given city.  

7. Is Portland facility adequate for a collocation site?  What about Ellsworth?

The Science Building at USM is our preferred collocation site in Portland?  We are asking the bidders to provide collocation space in Ellsworth.
8. Can you provide buildings that you’d prefer along the route specified?

The University intends to use equipment and machine rooms at its own locations wherever possible to house equipment for the NetworkMaine ring. In Bangor, Augusta, Lewiston, Portland, and Belfast the University’s own facilities will be interconnected to the long-line fiber provided by the Contractor.   The exact buildings at University locations are detailed in the RFP.
9. Some sites have been identified as “may be regeneration” or “may be primary”.  Is the contractor expected to be flexible with interconnect with other vendors for access to other facilities that might be brought on?
Yes

10. In section 3.4 build-out deadlines - who would jointly own a new fiber build?

The University, the contractor, and other partners that the contractor identified to participate in the fiber build-out. 
11. How does the 90 day deadline apply to new builds?

Facilities must be in place and tested to the University’s satisfaction within ninety (90) days of contract execution.  The build-out deadline will be adjusted and mutually agreed upon for a jointly owned new fiber build.
12. Would the University have any interest in the future to assign the contract to another entity?

The Maine Legislature has made it clear that the infrastructure purchase with the supplemental appropriation be publicly owned and maintain.  As such, the University has no expectations of assigning the contract to another entity and would not do so without first seeking approval from the legislature.
13. Please clarify the 20 year payment requirements.

The University is interested primarily in IRU-type pricing with a greater up-front payment and a lesser annual maintenance cost. It is anticipated that proposals will contain an initial IRU cost with annual maintenance costs. The University will use IRU pricing and ongoing maintenance costs for overall cost comparisons.  The University welcomes proposals with optional payment plans in addition to IRU pricing.  However, the University will be unable to evaluate proposals that do not include IRU-type pricing.
14. What do you mean by “IRU-type” pricing?

The University wants the flexibility to do what is in its best interest.  By using the term “IRU-type” we are not limiting ourselves to contract terms that are part of a typical “IRU”.
16. Is there language in the supplemental appropriation that prohibits the University from competing with commercial entities?

The University has no intent or interest in competing with commercial entities.  We testified as such to the Appropriation Committee in support of the supplement budget request.  The University suggests the bidder refer to the supplemental appropriation statute to determine what language it contains.
17. Would we entertain an extension to the RFP deadline?

No
END

